CHURCH & DWIGHT CO., INC.

500 Charles Ewing Boulevard
Ewing, New Jersey 08628

(800) 221-0453
www.ahperformance.com

January 2. 2025

Re: BASF Sodium Sulfite and Sodium Metabisulfite Storage Stability

Properly stored, Sodium Sulfite and Sodium Metabisulfite are Best Used within 24 months from the
date of manufacture.

Users are advised to retest material after this period to insure continued performance in use.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Regards,

(uchead (aLEN0

Michelle Maddox

Manager, Technical Service
640-230-0901
michelle.maddox@churchdwight.com
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